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Rob Swanson VIZADA

From: Rob Swanson VIZADA
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 6:46 PM
To: 'Jeanette.Spriggs@fcc.gov'
Cc: 'Kathyrn.Medley@fcc.gov'
Subject: KB34 STA Dismissal - SES-STA-20091230-01635
Attachments: KB34.pdf

Hi Jeanette— 
 

As we discussed on the phone earlier, I just noticed in the Daily Digest today that our most recent STA renewal to add 

the Inmarsat 2F1 satellite was dismissed today as Moot. Specifically, the Digest states,  

 

“SES-STA-20091230-01635 KB34 Vizada, Inc. 

Renewal of special temporary authority is dismiss as Moot, due to Inmarsat 2F1 satellite is added to the ISAT List, See 

Inmarsat plc, IBFS 

File Nos. SAT-PPL-20081219-00235 & SAT-APL-20090609-00068 (granted September 8, 2009).” 

 

As I noted on the phone, I believe there is a problem with dismissing this STA as moot. The KB34 license (attached) 

contains authority for both L-band and C-band frequencies. When we filed to add the Inmarsat 2F1 satellite to our 

license (File No. SES-MFS-20081029-01425), we expected that the technical parameters would remain the same (i.e. 

both C-band and L-band frequencies), albeit with an additional point of communication (the 2F1 satellite).  

 

I understand that the ISAT list covers L-band, but not C-band, so we still need authority from the Commission for the 

KB34 earth stations to communicate with the 2F1 satellite in the C-band, which is what we were asking for in our original 

modification application (SES-MFS-20081029-01425), put on Public Notice on December 30, 2009. 

 

Please let us know what we can do to remedy this situation and ensure that we have authority for communications with 

the 2F1 satellite in the C-band. 

 

Thank you in advance. 

 

Best regards, 

Rob Swanson 

___________________________ 

Robert Swanson 

Associate Counsel 

Vizada Americas 

Fixed line: +1 301 838 7807 

Mobile: +1 240 285 7634 

 


